NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the City of Blanco will be held on Tuesday, April
11, 2023 at the Byars Building, 308 Pecan Street, Blanco, TX for the purpose of considering and
taking action on all matters on the agenda for the meeting, including approval of an agreement
with the law firm of Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP as special counsel to perform all
legal services necessary to collect delinquent municipal court fees and fines and authorizing the
execution of such agreement.

The agreement to be considered is necessary for the delinquent court fees & fines owed to
the City of Blanco to be collected in the most effective manner. The City of Blanco desires that
such delinquent court fees and fines be collected as provided in the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure.

The Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP firm is fully qualified to provide this
representation, being the largest collection law firm in the State of Texas, as well as the United
States and having been engaged in this specialized legal service for more than 40 years. In
addition, the Linebarger Goggan Blair and Sampson, LLP firm possesses infrastructure and
technology, such as call center technology, that the City does not currently possess.

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP has not previously represented the City of
Blanco in the collection of delinquent municipal court fines and fees.

The specialized legal services required by this agreement cannot be adequately performed
by the attorneys and supporting personnel of the City due to the high cost of implementing the
appropriate infrastructure and technology and employing sufficient in-house attorneys and staff
with the level of experience and competence necessary to perform these activities.

Linebarger will be compensated on a contingent fee basis as provided in the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure Article 103.0031. This Article specifically provides for an additional
penalty on delinquent court fines and fees to compensate collection attorneys. A contract to pay
inside or outside attorneys on an hourly basis would represent a significant additional cost to the
City.

Entering into the proposed agreement is in the best interests of the residents of the City of
Blanco because the delinquent taxes will be professionally and competently collected without the
additional costs to the City of implementing infrastructure and technology, and employing in-
house personnel or paying outside counsel on an hourly fee basis which would otherwise be
required.



PROCLAMATION 1



PROCLAMATION
OF THE CITY OF BLANCO
DENIM DAY

WHERAS, the month of April is national Sexual Assault Awareness Month calling

attention to the fact that sexual assault and harassment is widespread and harms our
community; and

WHERAS, every two minutes, someone in America, is sexually assaulted and

approximately 1 in 5 women, and 1 in 33 men, are raped during their lifetime and, about
75% of harassment victims experience retaliation when they reported it; and

WHERAS, the Denim Day movement is a worldwide effort that started as a grassroots

protest against an Italian Supreme Court decision, in which a sexual assault conviction
was overturned because the victim was wearing tight jeans at the time of the attack; and

WHERAS, Denim Day encourages everyone to stand in solidarity with Survivors of

sexual violence, and speak up when they hear comments that blame victims or make
light of sexual harassment and assault; and

WHERAS, together when we change how we think and talk about the issue, we can
create a culture of respect, equality, and safety for our citizens; and

WHERAS, with proper education on the matter and comprehensive prevention
projects, sexual violence and it is unfair and traumatizing effects are preventable; and

WHERAS, The City of Blanco strongly supports the Highland Lakes Family Crisis

Center and their efforts to heal victims, educate and train the community, and stop
sexual violence before its starts,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that The City of Blanco does hereby
proclaim Wednesday, April 26, 2023, as Denim Day and urges the community members
to wear jeans on Denim Day to help spread awareness about the physical and
emotional trauma that accompanies sexual assault, and to show our support to
survivors in our community.

DENIM DAY 2023

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor



PROCLAMATION 2



PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION WEEK
PROCLAMATION

In honor of the millions of public employees at the federal, state, county, and city levels:

Whereas: Americans are served every single day by public servants at the federal, state,
county, and city levels. These unsung heroes do the work that keeps our nation working. Their
tireless efforts are especially critical today during the COVID-19 pandemic;

Whereas: Public employees take not only jobs but oaths;

Whereas: Many public servants, including military personnel, police officers, firefighters, border
patrol officers, embassy employees, health care professionals, and others, risk their lives each
day in service to the people of the United States and around the world;

Whereas: Public servants include teachers, doctors, and scientists . . .train conductors and
astronauts . . . nurses and safety inspectors . . . laborers, computer technicians and social
workers . . and countless other occupations. Day in and day out they provide the diverse
services demanded by the American people of their government with efficiency and integrity;
and

Whereas: Without these public servants at every level, continuity would be impossible in a
democracy that regularly changes its leaders and elected officials;

Therefore: |, Mayor Rachel Lumpee of the City of Blanco, Texas do hereby announce and
proclaim to all citizens and set seal hereto, that May 7-13, 2023, is Public Service Recognition
Week. All citizens are encouraged to recognize the accomplishments and contributions of
government employees at all levels — federal, state, county, and city.

Proclamation adopted by the City of Blanco on this day of April 2023.

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laurie Cassidy, City Secretary



PROCLAMATION 3



NATIONAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION MONTH
PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, The National Trust for Historic Preservation established May as Historic
Preservation Month in 1973, to promote historic places for the purpose of instilling nation and
community pride, promoting heritage tourism, and showing the social and economic benefits
of historic preservation; and

WHEREAS, The City of Blanco has long realized the value of good stewardship for its rich
historic heritage and the theme for National Historic Preservation Month; and

WHEREAS, Blanco is invested with its historic homes and buildings, natural rock fences, the
Blanco River, windmills, hand-dug water wells, and the Texas Hill Country, as found around
the City; and

WHEREAS, Blanco’s' historic markers found within the city limits. Plus, In the National
Register Districts, known as the “Square” as our local Historic Preservation District it matters
to our citizens and visitors; and

WHEREAS, it is important to celebrate the City's natural, built environments, and the
contributions made by dedicated citizens in preserving these surroundings, which gives the
community its unique sense of place and identity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Blanco supports and joins in this as “The National Historic
Preservation Month." Blanco’s citizens are called upon to take the following actions:

s WALK our Bindseil City Park with its trail with family members and friends. Look out
within the city: the windmills, dark night starry nights, wide spaces, rock fences, rock
water cisterns in by early settlers-found to be well-suited to our environment, and at
the historic homes, downtown historic buildings, and the banks of the Blanco River to
experience and learn more about the community they live in.

< APPRECIATE our historic sites, the clean crisp country air, and the people who work
to preserve them, so they are here for us all to experience and enjoy.

% SHOP at every single retail store and have dinner with your close family members and
friends at the City's Square.

NOW THEREFORE, |, Rachel Lumpee, Mayor of the City of Blanco do proclaim May 2023 as
National Historic Preservation Month and call upon the citizens of Blanco to join their fellow
citizens across the United States in recognizing and participating in this special observance.

Proclamation adopted by the City of Blanco on this day of April 2023.

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laurie Cassidy, City Secretary



PROCLAMATION 4



OLDER AMERICANS’ MONTH PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the City of Blanco is home to citizens aged 60 years old or older whose experiences
and wisdom connect us to the past and help us meet the challenges of the future; and

WHEREAS, the older citizens of the City of Blanco are representative of an unprecedented trend
in the nation’s demographic makeup; and

WHEREAS, older persons are diverse, respected citizens who continue to contribute to our
nation’s social and economic well-being as they live longer, healthier, and more productive lives,
many even starting second careers, and

WHEREAS, as America grows older, each community must strive to understand and address the
evolving challenges and needs of our older citizens and the people who care for them; and

Whereas, the opportunities and challenges that lie ahead require us to think differently about
health and long term care, and work together to ensure that older Americans can age strong, long
and with dignity; and.

WHEREAS, the City of Blanco wishes to join in the celebration to honor the Seniors of Blanco
County and to encourage them to “Age Strong, Live Long”;

NOW THEREFORE I, Rachel Lumpee, Mayor of the City of Blanco, do hereby proclaim the
month of May 2023 as

Older Americans Month

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and have caused the Seal of the City of Blanco,
Texas, to be affixed this 10% day of May 2023.

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor



PRESENTATION 1

Presentation from Chamber of Commerce
HOT Funds Quarterly Report/

Lavender Festival by Libbey Aly



PUBLIC
HEARING

Applicant/Owner First Baptist Church is requesting a Special Use
Permit for an electronic sign in a GUI zone at 1200 4% Street,
Property ID 17179, Abstract A0001, Survey 24 H. Eggleston.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Blanco will conduct a
public hearing and regular meeting, for the purpose of considering the request
on April 3rd, 2023, at 6:30 pm at the Byars Building, 308 Pecan Street,
Blanco, Texas. The City Council will conduct a public hearing and regular
meeting, for the purpose of considering the request for an electronic sign in a

GUI zoning for on April 11, 2023, at 6:00 pm at the Byars Building, 308
Pecan, Blanco, Texas 78606.

Property Owner Property Description Property Location
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 1200 474 ST,

4 ACRES, LYING AND BEING SITUATED IN
BLANO COUNTY, TEXAS, A PART OF LAND OUT
OF THE H. EGGLESTON LEAGUE SURVEY NO. 24
WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF BLANCO, TX



o

OF B/
é\‘\ od

117
.'..o oy

*

March 15, 2023

BENITO J & FELIPAP
111 ROCKLEDGE
BLANCO TX 78606

Dear Property Owner:

The City of Blanco has received a request from the owner of the following property requesting
consideration for an electronic sign in a GUI zoning within the city limits of the City of Blanco.

Property Owner: First Baptist Church

Property Location: 1200 4'" St- TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING
4 ACRES, LYING AND BEING SITUATED IN BLANO COUNTY, TEXAS, A PART OF LAND

OUT OF THE H. EGGLESTON LEAGUE SURVEY NO. 24 WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE CITY
OF BLANCO, TX

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Blanco will conduct a public hearing
and regular meeting, for the purpose of considering the request on April 3, 2023, at 6:30 pm at
the Byars Building, 308 Pecan Street, Blanco, Texas. The City Council will conduct a public
hearing and regular meeting, for the purpose of considering the request on April 11th, 2023, at
6:00 pm at the Byars Building, 308 Pecan, Blanco, Texas 78606.

You are receiving this notice as required by the Texas Local Government Code because you have
been identified from the tax rolls as owning property approximately 200 feet of the tract proposed
for rezoning. If you wish to protest the proposed change, you must do so prior to the public
hearing in writing, sign the protest, and return it to the Blanco Assistant City Secretary at Blanco

City Hall, 300 Pecan Street in Blanco or mail it to City of Blanco, P.O. Box 750, Blanco, Texas
78606.

Sincerely,

Olga Gamez
Assistant City Secretary



STAFF
CITY HALL



STAFF

POLICE
DEPARTMENT



BLANCO POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY STATISTICS 2023

> S ¢ S .
L ¢ Qo o) O
D v. éh ‘. 0 S Q S Q .'
o Gt 5 »

Major Crimes

Assaults 1 2 2 5

Sexual Offenses Of 2 o 2

Other 00 0 O 0
Burglaries

Residence 0 0 1 1

Vehicle of of O 0

Business 1 1 0 2

Theft o] O 1 1

Criminal Mischief 2 0 1 3

Alcohol Violations 2l 4] 5 11

Narcotics Violations 6 3 2 11

Arrests

Individuals 6 9] 10 25
Adult 5 6| 10 21
Juvenile 1 3 0 4

Offenses 71 11| 12 30

Felony 3l 4 1 8
Misdemeanor 4] 7| 11 22

Filed by CID 3 6] 8 17
c U - -

Total Calls for Service 306| 300| 293 899
Assist EMS 9 7] 4 20
Assist Fire 2 4 2 8
Assist Other Agency 12| 12| 10 34
Assist Public 4| 14| 13 31
Accidents 71 7| 8 22
Disturbances 7| 10| 11 28
Suspicious Activity 32| 22| 27 81
Alarms 3 7 8 18
Animal Calls 7 5 3 15

City Ordinance Viol. ] 1] O 2

] [ ) - -

Citations 64| 60| 109 233
Warnings 194| 155( 145 494

Speeding 35| 41| 52 128

D.L. Violations 17 9| 15 41

Registration 8| 11| 18 37

Insurance 6 5 7 18

Stop Sign/Light of 1] 4 5

Equipment 1 1] 3 5

Other 9 3| 16 28

. a
Time Out of City 22| 28| 27 77
Record Requests 10| 14| 13 37
Golf Cart Permits 0 0 0 0
Home Watches 150| 131( 118 399




INFRAMARK



4/6/2023

INFRAMARK ! %cﬁvi:‘\"co'm

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS ‘

2022 - 2023 Client Report

€
o

Noteworthy
Events

v Both lift stations have had all
pumps replaced

v No injuries or OSHA recordables

¥ Increased WWTP process controls
and sampling measures

v Established a CMMS to schedule
and track preventative maintenance
on all the city’s assets

« Established a lab data interface to
collect lab data, build trends, and
effectively operate the WWTP

v Effectively worked through 3 major
storm events, CLWSC challenges,
and many equipment failures that
resulted in limited interruptions

v Better evolved the City’s Trash-Off
event to provide a more effective
solution

v Diligently working the irrigation
fields to reduce discharge events to
the river




Limiting to 2 loads per
customer created a better fiow,
and reduced the cleanup
efforts for after the event

2 days provided enough time
for citizens to reduce the
clutter in their yards, and
provided a safer environment
for the Inframark staff

Inframark will continue to work
with City staff to evolve this
year-after-year

Trash-Off
Key Takeaways

Inframark purchased John Deere
Backhoe

Inframark purchased a jet trailer for
sewer blockages

Over 200 PM work orders are
generated monthly for cities assets

4/6/2023



astewater Operatio [
eated 46.469 o astewate
ee e g o1 a e and € e paramete
B arged to e e 0 ebrua a 0 aue to ed pond 0
apa O i a Yo
P O Dperatio
Mar-23 0128 0.112 234.0 53 7.7 13.3 38 0.08 11.77 457 81% 1.7
Febt-28 0.187 0.102 185.5 3.0 114.0 7.3 39.6 0.08 10.28 3,65 84% 8.8
Jan-23 0.131 0.091 281.5 2.5 86.6 3.8 205 0.06 7.20 5.7 22% 1
Dec-22 0.128 0.108 242.0 2.5 127.0 2.0 3.7 0.08 7.81 5.53 2% 3.7
Nov-22 0.128 0.102 324.4 28 185.2 3.3 44.7 0.08 8.76 5.58 36% 25.6
Oct-22 0.128 0.100 289.8 2.8 185.5 1.3 47.4 0.05 8,76 5.4 38% 1
Sep-22 0.127 0.087 2000 3.0 179 1.0 46.4 7.1 12.68 7.1 45% 1
Aug-22 0.120 0.10¢ 198.7 1.0 117 1.0 47.5 0.08 9.88 7.0 28% 1
Jul-22 0.120 0.103 191.5 1.0 103.5 1.5 493 0.05 0.68 3.5 84%
Jun-22 0.130 0.089 217.8 1.5 1173 1.3 40.9 0.1 11.3 85 25%
May-22 0.130 0.412 433.8 2.0 169.0 2.8 45.4 0.1 13.2 8.5 51%
Apr-22 0.120 0.102 318.0 3.0 108.0 3.0 50.5 0.1 7.3
Mar-22 0.120 0.097 174.0 6.0 318.0 8.0 37.8 0.t 145 5.0 65%
Wame=i i 0.137 0.912 433.8 8.0 316.0 13.8 508 74 14,6 a.5 0.7 25.8
Average 0.127 0.103 2531 2.8 141.4 s 42.8 0.6 10.5 5.8 0.4 55

Water & Water Plant under construction
I Operati ons % CLWSC is current provider

< All Regulatory Reporting and samples required have
been provided to TCEQ

4/6/2023



Collection and
Distribution

Estimated 247 leaks from
March 2022 — March 2023

Continuing to build better tracki

and other infrastructure needs

ng

methods for water loss, leak repairs,

Irrigation
Operations

Month
Irrigated 18.46 MG |
Current Pond Storage 28 Mar-23
days as of 4/7/2023 T
Replaced irrigation Jon-23

pump motor
Working with farmer to Nowi2
better manage crops,
and potentially soil
absorption that’s more Sep-22
effective Aug-22
Jul-22
Jun-22
May-22
Apr-22

Mar-22

INFRAMARK

Irrigation Operations

WWTP Effluent |Field Application

347
2.86
-7

3
ER

3.1

3
297
247
3.05
3.00

Bz
06

| Total Flow MG| Total Flow MG

1312
0.966
0.793

0.527
0.544

0.0792

Estimated Storage
(If no land application) | Total

18 0.95

20 1.5
20 237

50 0
47 |
50 0

| o ]| o |
24 3125
20 15

8

4/6/2023



Health and
Safety

e

» No recordable incidents or
injuries for the year

¢ Inframark continues to instill
the safety culture, policies, and
procedures with the team

Before Each Task

P ause all physical octivity

A ssess ond identify all possible hazards

u nderstand the cause and effect of the
hazards

s hare findings of the hozards

E xecute after all sofety meosures hove
been taken

®)

Community
Involvement

v

Continue to build a

Participated with the
City of Blanco for
multiple parades

INFRAMARK

10

lasting relationship that
is not only beneficial to
the City, but the
community we serve.

4/6/2023



CONSENT
ITEM #1



SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF BLANCO

Meeting Minutes
March 7, 2023

A special meeting of the City Council, City of Blanco, Texas was held on March 7, 2023, at 4:30
pm at the Byars Building, 308 Pecan Street, Blanco, Texas.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm by Mayor Rachel Lumpee, followed by roll call (Laurie
Cassidy) announcing a quorum was present. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lumpee.
Council members present: Mayor Lumpee, Mayor Pro-Tem Barron, and Council Members
McClellan, Smith, Thrailkill, and Swinson.

City staff present: Warren Escovy, Laurie Cassidy, and Chief Scott Rubin.

Mayor Lumpee made the following announcements:

The City of Blanco remains on Stage 2 water restrictions.

Hill Country Holistic Health is having a ribbon cutting and open house on Friday, Mar. 31 from 3-5
The next reading between the wines event is tomorrow March 8 from 5:30-7

The Blanco State Park will be hosting a nature journaling program from 2-3:30 on March 14.
Attendees will need to pay for a day pass but other than that all supplies will be provided.

The first Blanco Market Day of the year will be held on March 18 from 9 - 4.

Texas Healey Roundup 42 will be in Blanco from Mar. 24-26. Come out on the morning of Mar. 25
to see the beautiful Austin-Healeys on the square.

Senior Services Expo will be held on March 31 from 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. at the CRC in JC.

Public Comments:

Mike Arnold, 818 Pecan Street, spoke regarding big issues looming such as the 281
Overlay and Seven Oaks PDD. He requested that Council wait until after the May election
when the new council is seated to approve these items.

Wendy Smith, resident, spoke out against the reduction in size of the garden homes in the
Los Altos PDD from 1400 to 1200 sq. ft.

Gail McClellan, 1510 Greenlawn, spoke regarding the Los Altos PDD. She said this item
was not tabled due to the upcoming election, rather it was tabled to gather more
information. She also spoke regarding city ordinances being trashed for new ones and said
Streetscape has also trashed our UDC. There are other ways to revise the UDC without
trashing it.

Julie Alexander, 301 4t Street, spoke in favor of the Los Altos PDD amendment. She said
this item was not tabled due to the election. She also said a 1200 sq.ft. home should be
allowed, and this would just be the minimum size, but the homes could be built larger. The
smaller home size would reduce the cost not only for the builder but for the purchaser as
well. She also spoke of the benefits of a smaller home.

1|Page City Council! Minutes —March 7, 2023



Old Business: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following:

1. Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of Proposed Amendment
to Planned Development District (PDD) No. 2020-O-013 Project: Los Altos (Owners: RAM
LLC, Phase 1 and 4 Cuatro Consultants, Ltd., Phase 2). Warren Escovy, City Administrator
shared the Los Altos PDD has already been approved. Only asking for a reduction in
minimum home size from 1,440 sq ft to 1,200 sq. ft. Phase One plans have already been
approved. Planning & Zoning recommended approval of this item. Council members
discussed the need for smaller, more affordable homes for the residents. A smaller home
also equals more green space surrounding it. A lot of variances were made to bring this
development into Blanco, hate to see changes at this stage. Rick Montelongo, home
builder, spoke about the size and layouts for the future homes. A motion was made by
Council Member Smith to not approve the Proposed Amendment to Planned
Development District (PDD) No. 2020-0-013 Project: Los Altos, seconded by Council
Member McClellan, motion carried 3-2 with Mayor Pro Tem Barron and Council
Member Swinson opposed.

New Business: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following:

1. Consideration and Discussion Only (No Action) Regarding 281 Overlay Corridor Plan -
Rezoning Methods and Next Step. Warren Escovy, City Administrator spoke about the
process which began in late 2021 and is designed to protect the 281 corridor. Will be taking
input from residents and will go back to Planning & Zoning Commission for their
recommendation and then to City Council for final approval. Purpose is to ensure that all
land uses, new development and redevelopment along the 281 corridor be constructed in a
manner that is consistent with the public good. Council Members discussed the work still
needed to integrate the overlay plan into the current UDC to ensure the clarity of the plan.
Do not want any big box stores. Plan can be confusing if you don’t understand codes. The
plan is to promote new development while keeping same Blanco style lots with grid streets.
Can no longer annex so need to look at land use and resources that support our City.
Streets and building locations are permanent. Have received a lot of community input since
the first meeting in February 2022. Committee members include business owner, resident,
land owner, member from Historic Preservation Commission, Planning & Zoning
Commission member, and City Council member. A survey was completed by 366
respondents, Town hall at Gem of the Hills last summer was well attended. Overall plan will
help calm traffic on US Highway 281. There is some concern with how this overlay plan will
affect the current UDC. Another concern is how the TxDOT bypass or relief route would
affect the overlay plan. No action taken.

Closed regular meeting at 5:26 pm and convened into executive session.

Executive Session in accordance with Texas Government Code: in accordance with the
authority contained in the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071, 5651.072, and 551.074.

1. Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct. Confer with City Attorney regarding
legal issues associated with the Water Treatment Plant Project; Bids, Contract. Award, and
Notice to Proceed.

2|Page City Council Minutes —March 7, 2023



2. Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section
1.05 Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with City Attorney regarding
implementation of City of Blanco Ordinance 2023-0-001, providing for the Holding of a
General Election on May 6, 2023.

Closed executive session at 6:28 pm and convened into regular meeting.
Items 1-2: No Action Taken

Adjournment:
A motion was made by Council Member Smith to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mayor
Pro-Tem Barron, all in favor.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:29 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laurie A. Cassidy, City Secretary

These minutes were approved on the day of , 2023.

3|Page City Council Minutes —March 7, 2023



CONSENT
ITEM #2



REGULAR MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING
OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF BLANCO

Meeting Minutes
March 14, 2023

A regular meeting and public hearing of the City Council, City of Blanco, Texas was held on March
14, 2023, at 6:00 pm at the Gem of the Hills, 2233 US 281, Blanco, Texas.

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by Mayor Lumpee, followed by roll call (Laurie
Cassidy) announcing a quorum was present. The invocation was led by Pastor Carlos Cloyd,
United Methodist Church. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lumpee. Council members

present: Mayor Lumpee, and Council Members McClellan, Thrailkill, Smith, and Swinson. Mayor
Pro-Tem Barron was absent.

City staff present: Warren Escovy, Laurie Cassidy, Sasha Ricks, and Lt. Jerry Thornhill.

Mayor Lumpee made the following announcements:

e Happy Spring Break!

+ The City of Blanco remains on Stage 2 water restrictions.

e We currently have a vacancy on the Planning and Zoning commission. Interested parties should fill
out an application which can be found on our website and submit this to the City Secretary.

The Back 40 at Old 300 will have live music tomorrow night, March 15 from 6-8.

The first Blanco Market Day of the year will be held on March 18 from 9 - 4.

Senior Services Expo will be held on March 31 from 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. at the CRC in JC.

Keep Blanco Beautiful 23rd annual Trash-Off and 16th annual Blanco River Cleanup event will be

held on April 1 from 9 to noon.

s The City’s Trash-Off event will be held in conjunction with KBB’s event. The City Yard will be open
on Friday, Mar. 31, from 9 to 4 and on Sat. April 1 from 9 to 2. A voucher will be needed for entry
and can be picked up at City Hall during business hours. The City’s event is only open to City
residents. The county will have its annual household waste collection day on the 4th Saturday of
April.

Music in the Park at Yett Park will be on April 15 from 6-10, gates open at 5.

« Lastly, the Lavender Festival will be June 9-11.

Public Comments:

e None
Proclamations:
e Mayor Lumpee read the National Public Safety Telecommunicator Week (April 9-15)
Proclamation.

e Mayor Lumpee read the Child Abuse Prevention Month (April) Proclamation.
Opened Public Hearings at 6:08 pm

Public Hearings:
1. Approval of New Short-Term Rental, LG River House at 1240 River Run (Owner: Lauren
Gautreau).

1|Page City Council Minutes —-March 14, 2023



Bruce Peele, resident at 1468 River Run spoke against the proposed short-term rental. It
goes against the 10% rule. It also goes against the neighborhood deed restrictions.

Jeff Holmes, resident at 1200 Fulcher Street, spoke out against the proposed short-term
rental.

Martha Gosnell, resident at 1374 River Run spoke out against the proposed short-term rental,
the increased traffic would not be sustainable. Issue of who to call if there is a problem.
Living on County Road with home in the City.

Chris Curbow, 18 year resident at 1104 Fulcher street, spoke out against the short term rental.
The guideline would set the STR over 10% rule.

Karen Timmons, 11 year resident at 1240 River Run spoke against the STR. The park
doesn’t hold that many people, many visit flat rock and walk up and down the street. This
would create noise, traffic, litter and potential mischief.

Carl Reeves, resident at 1204 Fulcher since 2012, purchased the land in 2010. He spoke
against the STR which is in direct violation of the deed restrictions, property use for single-
family residential purposes only.

Wayne Gosnell, resident on 1374 River Run for 27 plus years, spoke out against the STR for
all the reasons that have been shared tonight. Does not conform with city ordinance, Planning
& Zoning Commission denied approval with a vote of 4-1, the owner-has not shown up at the
meetings to discuss. He encouraged council to deny approval.

. Approval of Proposed Amendment to the Planned Development District (PDD) Ordinance
Providing for the Seven Oaks Planned Development District (Owner: M and M Development
LLC).

o Dan Murrah, 1008 9t Street spoke asking Council to slow down and be patient, could
potentially be a new council in the next few months, there is no rush to get ahead of
yourself.

o Jack Twilley, 1940 Logans Way, spoke in support of the new development. Provides 3
acres to city at no charge and much needed development of affordable housing and
increased revenue for city, highly recommends

¢ Gail McClellan, 1510 Greenlawn Parkway, spoke against the Seven Oaks development
saying she disagrees with Mr. Twilley, there is no such thing as affordable housing.
Property is currently zoned R2 which allows for 64 homes (proposed to be 33 homes, 72
apartments, 18-20 townhomes adds up to 120 plus residences), that's a lot of people.
Questioning whether there is enough water? We need to be careful and protect the
citizens who are already living here.

» Rick Montelongo, resident on Elm Street lives next door to project and spoke in favor of
the development. He has listened to meetings, concerns, questions, and gathered
information on the project. This development would fulfill the need for a variety of different
housing options and allow for a park all while planning for future growth.

2|Page City Council Minutes —March 14, 2023



e Mike Arnold, spoke and thanked council for their service. He echoed what Dan Murrah
said, slow down on decision making. The comprehensive master plan has not been
updated for 18 years. This should be our vision and without it brings conflict. We can
come together with a shared vision. Answer these questions, what is our vision as a
community as all the growth comes this way. Update comprehensive master plan and
then when these developments come forward we will have the answers and have
something we can be proud of. Get buy in from all residents of the community.

e Ryan Moses, resident and contractor spoke against the project and is not in favor of the
density. Concerned with water and sewer plant. Other residents that were annexed
years ago would also like to be hooked up to city services. Infrastructure is tough, plans
possibly viable for the future but needs work, wait on project.

e Susan Moore, spoke against the development, feels it would put much stress on the water
system. Roads are in terrible shape, only have funds to patch, not repair them. Would
need to rezone this. Entry and exit would create severe traffic problems and create stress
on all our resources and don’t want our city to become Austin. Project will have long term
consequences. Suggest waiting for full council to make decision, bring back to Planning
& Zoning, do more study on this before making final decision.

e Sharon Cox, 43 Main Street, spoke saying development is right in her back yard. Land
has been in her family many years, was grandmothers. Water is a big concern. Streets
are in disrepair, no clear access. Traffic and safety concerns as well. Request keeping
property zoned R-2 with no commercial or municipal sites.

3. Approval of New Short-Term Rental, Uptown Blanco Retreat House at 514 3 Street (Owner:
Uptown Blanco, Ltd.).

4. Approval of New Short-Term Rental, Colin and Myra Corbett at 1333 Sunset Ridge (Owner:
Colin and Myra Corbett).

5. Approval of New Short-Term Rental, Aqua Blu at 413 9™ Street (Owner: Roi Biton).

6. Approval of New Short-Term Rental, The Betty Lou House at 202 Hackberry Street (Owner:
David Byrd).

7. Approval of Special Use Permit for a C1 Zoning for 808 Main Street (Owner: Roi Biton)

Closed Public Hearings at 6:48 pm.

Presentation:
1. Presentation from Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP for fiscal year 2021-2022 Audit, by Darla
Dear. (reviewed/overviewed pages 1, 25, and 61).

Staff Presentations:
e City Hall, Warren Escovy, City Administrator discussed last month’s ice storm, had bulk

trash pick-up, 281 overlay, hot topic, going back to Planning & Zoning and City Council in
April, Mayor Lumpee and Council Member Swinson spoke to TxDOT regarding the relief
route, pavement restoration is underway and 1/3 of quantities have been completed, 11t
street milled, 6" Street sawcut to fill, 71" Street sawcut as well. You will be seeing
combination of milling and saw cutting at 8" Street and 9 Street, Mesquite and Elm Streets
will be last to be completed. Should be complete in about a month.

3|lPage City Council Minutes —March 14, 2023



Seven Oaks development, going back to Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council in
April, hearing citizen comments, development process. Will be looking a traffic and different
options. Quarterly report posted online, investments have improved, 21-2022 audit
complete.

Police Department, Lt. Thornhill presented the February Monthly Report.

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon in one motion. No separate
discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or a Council Member, in which
those items will be pulled for separate consideration.

1.

Approval of Minutes from the February 7, 2023, Special Meeting.

2. Approval of Minutes from the February 14, 2023, Regular Meeting and Public Hearing.

A motion was made by Council Member Smith to approve the consent agenda items 1-2 as
presented, seconded by Council Member McClellan, all in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

New Business: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following:

1.

Consideration, Discussion, and Take Possible Action on Approval of Annual Financial Audit
Report and Single Audit Reports for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022, by Belt Harris
Pechacek, LLLP. Council Member Smith made a motion to approve the annual financial
audit report and single audit reports by Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP, seconded by
Council Member Thrailkill, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Item 10 MOVED TO Item #2: Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on
Approval of Contract between the City of Blanco and Linebarger, LLP for Court Collection
Services. A motion was made by Council Member Thrailkill to approve the contract
between the City of Blanco and Linebarger, LLP, seconded by Council Member
Swinson, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of New Short-Term
Rental, LG River House at 1240 River Run (Owner: Lauren Gautreau). Warren Escovy,
City Administrator said the owner requested a building permit. Home is currently under
construction, has not received a certificate of occupancy as of this date. Planning & Zoning
Commission recommended denial of permit. 10% rule is suggestion only, not council’s job
to police deed restrictions, but Council appreciates the public input from the neighbors. This
particular short-term rental should not be approved. Impediment to community. Council
Member McClellan made a motion to deny approval of short-term rental permit at
1240 River Run, seconded by Council Member Smith, all in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

Consideration and Discussion Only (No Action) on Approval of Proposed Amendment to
Planned Development District (PDD) No. 2023-0-001 Project: Seven Oaks (Owner: M and
M Seven Oaks Development LLC). Planning and Zoning Commission recommended to
table this item and gather more information and them come back to P&Z. Warren Escovy
spoke, no presentation tonight, will be listening to residents. Try to lighten the impact, make
some improvements to the plan, ad valorum and sales taxes are needed.

o Matt Herden spoke saying he appreciates the residents’ comments. They have lived
here 38 years. Wants to offer the city the park and city hall, work with spot zoning,
growth is coming, city is losing out on additional taxes putting burden on existing
residents.

4jPage City Council Minutes —March 14, 2023



Council discussed plan which can currently house 64 homes. The city will have the legal
right to provide services to these residents. The capacity is there, if we didn’t, we could do a
moratorium on new developments. City has exclusive rights to provide services. Does our
current water system support, yes. Zoning changes would include request for C1, R3 and
R5. A traffic study would be required at the time of PDD approval. Current homes on the
property will remain in place. The mixture of different housing options would be of more
value to residents.

5. Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of New Short-Term
Rental, Uptown Blanco Retreat House at 514 3" Street (Owner: Uptown Blanco, Ltd.).
Warren Escovy said they meet all requirements and are usually located in residential
district; this one is in commercial district. A motion was made by Council Member
Thrailkill to approve short-term rental permit for Uptown Blanco Retreat House,
seconded by Council Member Smith, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

6. Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of New Short-Term
Rental, Colin and Myra Corbett at 1333 Sunset Ridge (Owner: Colin and Myra Corbett).
This is the location that would work well as a short-term rental. A motion was made by
Council Member Thrailkill to approve short term rental permit at 1333 Sunset Ridge,
seconded by Council Member McClellan, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

7. Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of New Short-Term
Rental, Aqua Blu at 413 9™ Street (Owner: Roi Biton). Warren Escovy spoke of this
application, Owner provided misinformation and did not provide a site plan. This is a duplex
which is not allowed as a short-term rental if it is not owner occupied. Planning & Zoning
recommended approval, will be changed to denied. Apologize for the late notice. A motion
was made by Council Member McClellan to deny approval of the short-term rental
permit at 419 9t street, seconded by Council Member Smith, all in favor, motion
carried unanimously.

8. Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of New Short-Term
Rental, The Betty Lou House at 202 Hackberry Street (Owner: David Byrd). Planning &
Zoning recommended approval of this STR. 10% goes off block, no negative feedback,
mostly residential area, David Byrd, owner said home has belonged to family for many
years. He has spent much time renovating the home. Needs a fresh coat of paint, inside
has been refurbished. 4 split mini ac units, plumbing. He has deep roots in the city, wants
home to represent Blanco. A motion was made by Council Member Thrailkill to
approve the short-term rental permit at 202 Hackberry, seconded by Council Member
Smith, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

9. Consideration Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of Special Use Permit for a
C1 Zoning for 808 Main Street (Owner: Roi Biton). Planning & Zoning Commission
recommended to table item for more information and come back to P&Z for approval. Council
asked if C1 is current zone, yes. Council Member Thrailkill motioned to table item for
Planning & Zoning Commission to review and provide more input, seconded by Council
Member Swinson, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

10.Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of Supplemental
Environmental Project (SEP) with TCEQ. Warren Escovy said staff recommendation is for
Council to accept Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) in lieu of paying fee of
$97,313.00 to the TCEQ as requested. He is just giving an update and asking for item to be
tabled. Violations occurred between 2014-2019.

5|{Page City Council Minutes —March 14, 2023



Council Member Thrailkill made a motion to table item, seconded by Council Member
Smith, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

11.Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of Moving Court Fund to
General Fund where Court will be Classified as a Department in General Fund. Sasha
Ricks, Finance Director spoke regarding clean-up Fundview general ledger, moving to
correct fund account. A motion was made by Council Member Smith to move the court
fund to be classified as a department in the general fund, seconded by Council
Member McClellan, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

12.Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of Budget Adjustment to
Sewer Debt Interest to Move to Correct Fund. Sasha Ricks, Finance Director said this is a
budget adjustment to sewer debt interest, move to correct fund. Council Member Smith
made a motion to approve the budget adjustment to sewer debt interest to move to
correct fund, seconded by Council Member McClellan, all in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

13. Consideration, Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of Utility Billing Process,
(Sasha Ricks, Finance Director). Third party servicer is out of San Antonio, cannot switch
back to in-house printing. Trying to tighten number of processing days. Save 10,000 to go
paperless. The drawback would be having to pay for portal $2,400 per year. This is an
email/text notification only, does not send you the bill. Customer would have to log in to
portal to access their bill. Could shave off 3 days in-house to have bilis go out more
efficiently. A motion was made by Council Member Smith to stay with USIO and make
in-house procedures more efficient, by 3 days, to compensate for delayed mail
service, seconded by Council Member Thrailkill, all in favor motion carried
unanimously.

14. Consideration Discussion and Take Possible Action on Approval of Six Month Extension on
the Gem of the Hills Contract in the Amount of $1,200.00 (April-September 2023). Warren
Escovy spoke saying cost is $200 per meeting for rental of building. Added time to meeting
for executive session and lastly Inframark helps us with set up and we can do ourselves at
the Byars building. Asking Council to consider going back to Byars Building. Council
discussed pros and cons. Gem of the Hills has more space but may be able to make better
accommodations at the Byars Building which is a very central location. Inframark could
make the Byars building more user friendly. Could use Gem of the Hills on an as-needed
basis. Council Member Smith made a motion that the City not renew the rental
contract with Gem of the Hills. Look into capacity at Byars Building, with option to
use Gem of the Hills for future meetings as needed, seconded by Council Member
McClellan, all in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Closed regular meeting at 8:13 pm and convened into executive session.

6lPage City Council Minutes —March 14, 2023



Executive Session in accordance with Texas Government Code: in accordance with the
authority contained in the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071, 551.072, and 551.074.

1.

2.

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney), 551.072 (Real
Estate) and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with
City Attorney regarding Pharr Paradise Utility Easement Agreement.

Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct. Confer with City Attorney regarding
legal issues associated with the Water Treatment Plant Project; Bids, Contract. Award, and
Notice to Proceed.

Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney), and Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with City Attorney regarding
Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant Operation and Maintenance Agreement between
the City of Blanco and Inframark LLC, and related issues.

Texas Government Code Section 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney), and Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct; Confer with City Attorney regarding
TCEQ TPDES Permit and related issues.

Closed executive session at 8:55 pm and convened into regular meeting.

Items 1-4: No Action Taken

Adjournment:
A motion was made by Council Member Smith to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Council
Member McClellan, all in favor.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:56 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laurie A. Cassidy, City Secretary

These minutes were approved on the day of , 2023.

7|Page City Council Minutes —March 14, 2023



CONSENT
ITEM #3



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-R-0____

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PERSONAL
PROPERTY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING SALE

WHEREAS, the City of Blanco Texas is a Type A General Law Texas
municipality and as such is authorized to hold, purchase, lease or
convey property pursuant to Chapter 51.015 of the Texas Local
Government Code;

WHEREAS, the City of Blanco is currently in possession of certain
personal property that is not required for city use, or required for
foreseeable needs;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have been asked to declare
the property surplus as defined in Chapter 263.151(2) of the Texas
Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council agree that the subject property
is not needed by the City and should be disposed of in accordance with
applicable state law.

NOW THEREFORE BY IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Surplus Property: The following property is hereby declared to be
surplus and not currently needed by the City of Blanco is not required
for foreseeable needs and possesses some usefulness for the
purposes it was intended:

1) Blue 2015 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV, VIN #1GNSK3KC7FR511194

2) Blue 2015 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV, VIN #1GNSK3KCOFR604963

3) Black 2018 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV, VIN #1GNLCDEC9JR120804

4) White 2015 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV, VIN #1GNLC2EC7FR699478

5) Various / Assorted In-car Laptop Mounting Equipment (i.e.: stands, base mounts, etc.)
6) Various / Assorted prisoner & K-9 partitions, cages, equipment, parts and accessories.



7) Various / Assorted metal vehicle storage lockers, cargo boxes. equipment, parts and
accessories.

8) Various outdated emergency lighting equipment, parts and accessories.

9) Various outdated In-car video recording equipment, parts and accessories.

10) Various Misc. Police vehicle equipment, parts and accessories.

11) Nine (9x) various new adult and children’s bicycles.

2. The intent is to use an on-line auction process. Items that are not bid on
during the auction process will either be sold as scrap or disposed of.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED This day of 2023.

Rachel Lumpee, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laurie Cassidy, City Secretary



CONSENT
ITEM #4



City of PBlanco

P.O. Box 750 Blanco, Texas 78606
Office 830-833-4525 Fax 830-833-4121

Con sent
Request to be placed on City Council Agenda:

'/j,
I 30@0 ‘Lﬁ \ Cnl% request to be placed on the Agenda of the City
Council Regular Meeting of ﬁlﬁle [ 4”";;?&9\3 (insert date of meeting).
Agenda Topic/Concern:

Texas ﬁec; wtl Bank Qave s Qn Miees-of 3.15% on qur
Oorants b\ Yo end of Hhe o Ond touiel |y s fo s6N A (ntook
Introduction/Background:

CLLN\’;M tu WP were ok {‘&JPU\ﬂ& U QOOO‘ e ole, but T
neqotiofed._Qud Qotus 3.15% Lk o el of L L
Policy Analysis/Benefit(s) To Citizens:
We o Qeling 0 grend gode N iMlerest fr 315 % Lnk) He
ol Of H\Ic el
Long Term Financial & Budget Impact:
e il recieie 31500 _pver Yno npddk 10 Mok on oug
Golouwms TP Hequal.
Recommendatmn/Proposed Motion:
T eeommend Ly 6!61\’1 Uy fontradt bobn. TRAGS KPQ((Y‘CL]
o lelp ged yor® viene Srom joleresh M out Gecounts

I agree that the information must be submitted to the City Secretary no later than 5:00 pm
Tuesday before the meeting date.



w

TeExAas REGIONAL BAaNk

DEPOSITORY CONTRACT

WHEREAS, Texas Regional Bank (BANK) has submitted its application to the
City of Blanco (CITY) to serve as DEPOSITORY and CITY wishes and desires BANK to serve
as its DEPOSITORY.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That, each of the
Parties hereto, for-and in censideration of the mutual covenants herein by each of said Parties to be
performed, hereby agree as follows:

I. GENERAL OBLIGATIONS

1.01 BANK shall act as CITY'S DEPOSITORY beginning January 3, 2020
(“Commencement Date”) Until December 31,2023 Upon request to CITY, the BANK may
allow CITY the option to extend this Depository Contract for three (3) additional one (1) year
term, and thereafter, until such time as either party at its sole discretion desires to
terminate this Depository Contract. CITY shall give BANK written notice of the CITY'S
desire to exercise such option to extend this Depository Contract no later than sixty (60)
days prior to what would otherwise be the expiration of this Depository Contract. The
BANK will respond to the CITY'S request within 5 business days.

1.02 BANK agrees to act as CITY DEPOSITORY and to keep and disburse all funds
coming into its hands as such DEPOSITORY and to faithfully perform its duties thereunder and
as required by law for such DEPOSITORY.

1.03 CITY hereby obligates itself during the period of this Contract, or any extensions
hereof, to deposit with BANK transaction account funds and monies of the CITY, held
by CITY to the extent such funds are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or
are secured by BANK in accordance with Paragraph (2.01) hereof. CITY reserves the right
to deposit its funds in such amounts as it sees fit in either demand accounts or time accounts.
CITY further reserves the right to invest the proceeds of any CITY monies from tax levy or
federal funds during the term hereof in any banking facility of BANK or account offered by BANK
as determined in the sole discretion of CITY.

II. SECURITY FOR DEPOSITS

2.01 All deposits made by CITY in BANK except to the extent said deposits are guaranteed
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, shall be secured and guaranteed by a pledge to
CITY of the securities authorized and, in the manner, required therein and according to the
Resolution adopted by CITY approving this Contract and with a market value equal to one hundred
(102%) of the amount of such deposits, plus accrued interest thereon as follows:



(A)  Direct obligations of the US Treasury:

(B)  Government sponsored agency securities or obligations, such as FNMA, FHLB,
FHLMC, FFCB, or SLMA, or

(C)  General or special obligations issued by a public agency (approved by the Attorney
General of Texas) or a political subdivision; and payable from taxes, revenue or
both; provided however, any such obligation shall have an “A” rating or better as
issued by Moody’s Investment Services, Inc. or an equivalent rating equal to or
better from Standard and Poor’s Rating Service.

(D)  Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas Letter of Credit (LOC) for public entity deposit,
pledged and acceptable to CITY.

2.02  The Pledge Securities and/or LOC are pledged against deposits plus interest accrued
at BANK and ownership shall be retained by BANK unless and until the following
events occur:

(A)  The Banking Commissioner for the State of Texas declares BANK to be insolvent or
otherwise to be in default so as to prevent CITY from withdrawing any or all of its
deposits.

(B)  The Administrator of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or his duly
authorized representative declares formal action against BANK declaring such
BANK insolvent or otherwise under default so as to prevent CITY from
withdrawing any or all of its deposits.

Upon either of such events, the securities shall become property of CITY without
further action in the amounts equal to such deposits plus accrued interest only. The
securities shall be deposited at a Federal Reserve Bank, a Federal Home Loan Bank or BANK’s
correspondent bank as evidenced by joint safekeeping receipt.

If the Bank shall desire to sell or otherwise dispose of any one or more of said securities so
deposited with the BANK’s current Safekeeping Agent, Federal Home Loan Bank, Dallas, with the
advance written approval of the CITY it may substitute for any one or more of such securities
other securities of the same market value and of the character authorized herein. Such right of
substitution shall remain in full force and may be exercised by the BANK as often as it may desire;
provided however, that the aggregate market value of all collateral pledged hereunder, shall be at
least equal to the amount of collateral required hereunder. BANK will be responsible for
maintaining the collateral and the required margin at all times and will provide monthly report
to CITY of the collateral including security description, par amount, CUSIP, and market value.

2.03 CITY and BANK agree to comply with the provisions of TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE Chapters 2256 and 2257. This Contract and the payment of interest as
herein provided shall be subject to the rules and regulations promulgated by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the Board of Directors of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation, as now in existence or may hereinafter be amended or supplemented.



II1. Accounts

3.01 Transaction Accounts. BANK will maintain custody of CITY designated funds in
Transaction (Checking) Accounts on behalf of CITY. The type of Transaction Account available
is Regular Business Checking Account. At the CITY'S sole discretion, the number of
accounts required may change throughout the term of the contract. Temporary overdrafts of less
than 24 hours, or one business day, in individual accounts may occur without penalty or service
charge to CITY as long as the aggregate funds in all other non-restricted accounts are in
amounts sufficient to meet the overdraft and BANK’s minimum compensating balance. Any

overdrafis beyond existing non-restricted balances will be billed monthly at the per item fee
amount,

Texas Regional Bank will pay an interest equal to 3.15% Fixed on all interest bearing
accounts.

3.02 Money Market Accounts. BANK will maintain custody of CITY designated
Funds in Money Market Accounts on behalf of CITY and agrees to abide by the
Transaction Restrictions imposed by Federal Regulations on these types of Accounts. The
interest rate to be paid by BANK to CITY will be as follows:

Money Market Accounts earn a rate of interest based upon account average daily balance.
The prevailing rate of interest offered by BANK to all public funds customers utilizing this type of
account will be offered to CITY. The rate of interest is bank managed and is subject to change
without notice. Interest will be paid monthly.

3.03 Certificates of Deposit. Subject to the foregoing conditions, limitations, statutes, and

regulations, BANK agrees to pay interest at maturity or quarterly on Certificates of Deposits as
follows: ‘

At the prevailing rate of interest offered by BANK to all public funds customers who utilize
this type of account. Jumbo CD’s, with a balarice of $100,000 or more, usually earn a higher
rate of interest. Interest on certificates of deposits will compound quarterly or be payable
quarterly by direct deposit to bank account designated by CITY.

IV. SERVICES

4.01 Service Charges and Fees. Texas Regional Bank will provide the bank services, listed
below, to the (CITY) at the negotiated charge beginning on the commencement date of
Agreement.

Bank will provide bank supplies to the City of up to $1,000.00 per year over the term of
the contract.

BANK reserves the right to adjust the monthly base charge should the required minimum aggregate
balance not be maintained.



Account Maintenance

Business On-Line Banking

Bank Statements (in image format)

Deposit Services

Remote Deposit Capture (RDC) (equipment and software provided for RDC

will remain the property of the Bank)

Return Items

Bill Pay (Disbursement Services) via Business Online Banking

Electronic Funds Transfers

Wire Transfers

ACH Transactions

ACH Debit Blocking

Stop Payments

Check Cashing (for the CITY) (Additionally, employees will not be charged a

fee for cashing CITY checks drawn on Bank.)

Collateral/Security Pledges and releases

¢ Overdrafts (CITY accounts will not be considered in an “overdraft” status as
long as there are collected funds in other CITY deposit accounts, other than the
CITY Payroll Account, sufficient enough to cover the account balance deficit.)

¢ Direct Deposit

e Night Depository Services

4.02 Other Services. Other Services listed below, and not previously referenced, will be
provided at no cost: Deposits/Credits Posted, Items Deposited, Debits/Checks Paid, Cash Deposit
Processing, Coin Counting, Mail Advices, Transfers between accounts, Insufficient Funds Items,
CPA confirmations, Cashier’s Checks, FDIC Insurance, Research/Reproduction services, Collateral
Fee, Collateral Report, Safekeeping, Telebank (24 hr. voice response system)

4.03 Merchant Card Services. Merchant Card Services (Credit & Debit card processing),

Stored Value Cards (payroll, gift cards, etc.), account reconciliation, positive pay. Fees for these
services will be negotiated separately.

4.04 Checks, Deposit Slips and Endorsement Stamps. Bank will provide endorsement
stamps associated with checking accounts at no charge. Costs associated with the purchase of
Checks and Deposit books through Bank’s vendor will be provided on request.

V. LOANS

5.01 Loans Texas Regional Bank provides secured, unsecured and collateral required loans.
CITY must meet the Bank’s requirements for credit approval. There may be charges, costs, fees
and interest cost related to credit transactions.

VI. GENERAL

6.01 This contract sets out the term and conditions and represents the entire agreement by
and between the parties except as otherwise provided in this contract. In no event shall this contract

4



or any part thereof be changed without written agreement of the two parties. Other services or
items not mentioned in this contract will be negotiated as needed.

6.02 By the execution hereof, BANK acknowledges receipt of the Resolution of
the CITY authorizing the execution of this Contract by CITY.

6.03 The depository agreement shall be subject to the statutes of the State of Texas, and of
the United States of America, the rules, and regulations promulgated by the Comptroller of the
Currency of the United States of America, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System,
and the Board of Directors of the Federal Insurance Corporation as now in existence or as may
be amended.

6.04 Any and all notices or other communications required or permitted to be given pursuant
to this agreement shall be in writing and shall be considered as properly given if sent by
hand delivery or mailed through U.S Postal Service Certified Mail Return Receipt
Requested and addressed to name and address set forth below:

(CITY) Clty of Blanco
Attn: Mayor Rachel Lumpee

300 Pecan St
Blanco,Tx 78606

(Bank) Texas Regional Bank
Attn:Lincoln Talbert,CFO
1801 S. McColl Rd.
McAllen, TX 78503

6.05 Exclusive venue and jurisdiction for any action arising hereunder or in connection
herewith shall allow mediation prior to litigation in state courts located in Hidalgo County, Texas.

Texas Regional Bank City of Blanco
Name of Bank Name of City
Authorized Representative Signature: Authorized Representative Signature:
Name: Lincoln Talbert Name: Rachel Lumpee
Title: CFO Title: Mavor
Date: Date:




-
X

TeExAS REGIONAL BANK

CERTIFICATION

This certification is executed on behalf of City of Blanco (CITY/Depositor) and Texas
Regional Bank (Bank/CITY Depository) pursuant to the Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code (the “Act”) in connection with investing
transactions conducted between the CITY and the BANK.

1. The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of the Bank offering to enter into an
investment transaction with the CITY as such terms are used in the Act and

2. The Qualified Representative of the Bank has implemented reasonable procedures and
controls to fulfill those objectives and conditions in connection with investing transactions
conducted between CITY and BANK described in Depository Contract, Paragraph
2.01. Transactions between our BANK and the CITY will be directed towards precluding
imprudent investment activities and protecting the CITY from credit or market risk.

3. The BANK will pledge due diligence in informing the CITY of any foreseeable risk
associated with financial transactions connected to the BANK.

Texas Regional Bank

BANK

Authorized Representative Signature

Lincoln Talbert. CFO
Name and Title

Date



OLD BUSINESS
ITEM #1



City of Blanco

P.O. Box 750 Blanco, Texas 78606
Office 830-833-4525 Fax 830-833-4121

TEXAS

STAFF REPORT: 4/6/23 SUP request

DESCRIPTION: Table 4.2 of the UDC requires that a special use permit be approved by City
Council to have vehicle sales or rentals in the C-1 district.

ANALYSIS: The owner/developer Roi Bitton has requested a Special Use permit to allow a car
lot at 808 Main Street. This property is zoned C-1 Commercial and is near liquor store,
commercial buildings and is on US 281 just south of 9t Street. The car lot would have to
follow all rules of car spacing, ingress and egress and receive a permit from TXDOT for a
driveway on to 281.

On March 6 Commission meeting P&Z requested a revised site plan showing surrounding uses,
ingress and egress on US 281, where sale cars would be displayed, and visitor parking. Project
was tabled on March 6" and City staff has requested the information from the applicant twice
by email. Information has not been received.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There has been one objection from a resident located at 819 Main Street.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff’'s recommendation is to disapprove request because revised
information has not been received.



For City Council notes from P&Z Meeting March 6, 2023

Approval of Special Use Permit for a C1 Zoning for 808 Main Street (Owner: Roi Biton)

Recommend to TABLE for more information to go back to P&Z.

City Administrator said this property would be limited to only 5 classic vehicle sales at a
time. Commissioner DeVincenzo stated based on the UDC the property did not meet the
setback requirements, and there are currently 2 trucks there now parked on the edge of the
281 curb. If the property does meet the UDC Vehicle Sales & Rental requirements, it would
need to meet the other requirements for vehicles sales and rental parking lots. City
Administrator to review the requirements and get back with P&Z. Commissioner Perkins
made a motion to table, Commissioner Varner seconded, approved unanimously to table for
further information.



480!
287 /ODD City of Blanco

Application for Variance Request/Special Use permit

1. Owner Information {the holder {s) of a legal or equitable interest in the Subject
Property as shown by the deed records of Blanco County.

' Property owner’s full legal name: QO\ % ‘LC)[D o
. Property owner’s mailing Address: | S Yol Falloww ’R\(/Lte DM

| City: Qp, A/){ar,; ) State:’ X  Zip Code: —= g MR
' Home Phone: ol'=) 3,35.1“;.\ Work Phone: [ Cell: 2V0 303 aloy

Email Address: Qe l . XM \ton & yﬂ}rﬁa M

2. _App_licant Information fa_person Seeking approval of an application ; can be the Owner
_ or Designated Representative of the Owner)

\f Same as Owner {if checked, skip to Section 3) $$| N
Applicant’s full legal name:

Applicant’s mailing address: -

City: | State: ' Zip Code:
. Home Phone: . Work Phone: . Cell Phone:
Email Address: |

3. Designated Contact (the individual who the Owner or Applicant has Chosen to receive
alt communications on his/her behalf related to the Application):

_ ' Same as Owner (skip to section 4) Same as applicant (skip to Section 4)
Contact name:

~ Contact mailing address: _
City: | State: . Zip Code:
' Home Phone: | Work Phone: ) | Cell Phone:

4. Additional Information Required Of Business Entities Only:
Is The Owner a Corporatlon or Partnership? Yes (complete this sectlon) No (skip and go to section 5)

[ Attach a letter on comdany stationery, signed by an authorized individual, authorizing the Applicant

to file an Application on behalf of the company.
Not Applicable. The Company is serving as the Applicant.

5. Owner's/ Applicant’s Certification

| hereby certify that the infarmatior
\§Y
CA-\E-0R

Printed Name: \\\’Q\ \.—g \ i' N

provuded herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature:
Date:

City of Blanco Application for a Variance Request

1



Property Information
1. Owner Information:

:_Property Owner’s Fuli Legal Name: no_\ B 1"&‘3 D

2. Property Information (the property or tract for which this application has been submitted.)
911 street address of property (if established)

| LegatDescription: @, 13\ Acte Porilor 0f Bocde A Hertkon Sq

(lot: \ | Block: L) | Subdivision: = a7/ A | Sec: Phase:
| If notlocated in Subdivision: Survey:
| Abstract: Recorded (Vol/Page)

| 3. Type of Variance being requested

1. Sign
2. Building setback
3. Administrative
Special Use
5. Other (please Explain) _

All Applicants Complete the Following:

Ordinance Requirements of Regulation Variance Sought from requirements
and section
being
appealed _
. /
Zf’ﬂmﬂf'] ot Lot on <1 cot Lot & 4 SPecial use
Zorr ing

Hardship Findings (attach additional sheets if necessary):
' Describe the actual situation of the subject property and any special or unique condition(s) found
thereon which may cause unusual and practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship if Applicant is made
to comply with strict enforcement of the ordinance:



Describe how strict enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance that are sought to be varied will
{A) deny the applicant the privileges or safety commonly enjoyed by neighboring or similarly situated
property in the City of Blanco with similarly timed development and (B) deprive the Applicant the

reasonable use of his/her land, and that failure to grant this variance would result in undue hardship
to the Applicant ; ‘

neeedl a pertificate of oCoupn
my dexlers ficenpe s sr// Clased %vcm; M(z.);

Descnbe how the granting of a variance will not be detrimental to public health, safety, and welfare,

will not be injurious to other property, or will not prevent the enjoyment/use of adjacent property
owners:

| wice MEET THE oITY RE@MKMENW o'~
Sete § CARS AT A TIME oN THIS PROPERT)

Describe how the hardship sought to be avoided is NOT the result of (A) the applicant’s own actions
(self imposed or self created) and /or (economic or financial hardship)

JELING CAaRS oUT OF TH/J‘ CIMMERC]A L
Werr) i g T I oy Tl B Y

LERLU MD; 3 BuUa7
| improve the functlonallty of the property:

Descnbe how the variance w

Pus e L L NI BE \/ACAM‘—%:REE&L

70 PRovIOE OPPURINI VAN
M a0 TV FdR DluJ‘ME

Attach any requested building plans, site plans, plats, surveys, or any other pertinent documents
having any importance to this request behind this sheet and list documents and descriptions below:

—WERRE N HAS —fITE P AND——

%

Lt><=°.~'.cnsﬂ.4=~s».wH



Owner’s/ Applicant’s Certification:

| hereby certify and agree to the following:

1.

I have carefully read the complete Application and know all statements herein and in the
attachments hereto are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

The Owner of the Subject Property, if different from the Applicant, has authorized the submittal
of this application.

No work in relation to the requested variance may start until such variance is approved by the
City Council of the City of Blanco.

Variance approval may be revoked if any false statements are made herein.

As the Owner of the above property or Duly Authorized Applicant, | hereby grant permission to
the City of Blanco, its employees, officers and duly appointed board and commission members
to enter the premises to make all necessary inspections and to take all other actions necessary

to review and act upon Ti@mpl' ation.
Signature: /)

Print Name: %\ %‘\ ;LQ/]

Date

N=\S-23

Required Documents for Variance Submittal

X’Legal description and plat of subject site.

i—-z

Ve 3

Two (2) copies of field note description typed and attached on a separate sheet (plain
bond paper, not letterhead, or the subdivision name with lot and block number.

. Map, clearly showing the site in relation to the adjacent streets and distance to the

nearest thoroughfare.

Names and Addresses of legal property owners within 200 feet of the block or parcel
(this can be obtained at the Blanco County Appraisal District located at 615 Nugent
Ave. Johnson City, TX 78636. (83638384043

4. A completed application.

=

A filing fee of $750.00 plus $7.82 per property owner within 200 feet.

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO CITY HALL 20 DAYS

PRIOR TO THE FIRST MONDAY OF THE MONTH. LATE SUBMITTALS

WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR THE FOLLOWING MONTHS PLANNING ND

ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DUE TO NOTICE REQUIREMENTS.




NEW BUSINESS
ITEM #1



City of Blanco

P.O. Box 750 Blanco, Texas 78606
Office 830-833-4525 Fax 830-833-4121

STAFF REPORT: April 3, 2023

DESCRIPTION: Variance from 9.03.131 (4) electric sign Prohibited and 5.12.008 eletronic
changeable copy

ANALYSIS: First Baptist Church is requesting an electronic sign at their location near the high
school on 4th Street. Electronic signs are not allowed because of Dark Sky concerns and what
the community has adopted. A business concern and one of church is different. First Baptist
Church requests to be allowed to have a changeable electronic sign to provide information to
it’'s members and other people driving by.

The reason to allow this variance is that the concern of lighting into the sky can mitigated by
establishing hours that the sign can be lit and/or by requiring a certain brightness (dim the
lights). As a church the hours needed for the electronic sign can be assigned to hours where it
is already light.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend approval of an electronic sign with the condition that the
sign only be lit between day hours (example 7AM to 8PM)



City of Blanco 6(/(4.

Application for Variance Request/Special Use permit

1. Owner Information {the holder (s) of a legal or equitable interest in the Subject
Property as shown by the deed records of Blanco County.

' Property owner’s full legal name: ﬁﬁ{&f{%&&%}\ Rlaw¢ o _(5{1 o Ca_n’J_
+h 9. ' <

..Property owner’s mailing Address: ~ /Z» 0

City: /A co | state: 7/ ZpCode: 7% 40/
| Ho me-mgm ones 477 -42 82 ¢3¢ 2| Work Phone: Cell:
Email Address: en{'_ Ca;rl{‘;@ holm gfi- tom B B

2. Applicant ion (a person Seeking approval of an application; can be the Owner
(or Designated Representat the Owner)

.

]' Same as Owner (_if checked, skip to Section 3)
Api:licant’s_fumegal name:

Applicant’s mailing address: )

City: | State: —[_Zip Code:

' Home Phone: | Work Phone: B .' Cell Phone:

| Email Address:

3. Designated Contact (the individual who the Owner or Applicant has Chosen to receive
all communications on his/her behalf related to the Application):

| Same as Owner (skip to section4) _— ' Same as applicant (skip to Section 4)
Contactname: £ /¢ (7 ¢r

‘Contagt mailing address: 232 Aymy Cy _ -
cty?! " [Alonco | State: 73/ | Zip Code: 7240
Home Phone: | Work Phone: | Cell Phoi_ﬁt_ 32-42v ZSEL

4. Additional Information Required of Business Entities Only: i |

Is The Owner a corporation or Partnership? Yes (complete this section} No (skip and go to section 5)

m Attach a letter on company stationery, signed by an authorized individual, authorizing the Applicant
to file an application on behalf of the company.

L] Not Applicable. The Company is serving as the Applicant.

j 5. Owner's / Applicant’s Certification

| hereby certi?/rhat the information provided herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature; / [va( é‘é;:-"‘b-——,___‘__

—

Date: %~9-73
Printed Name: 5r le K_- Cdsz o

City of Blanco Application for a Variance Request

1



Property Information

1. Owner Information:
Property Owner’s Full Legal Name: £ red Bafh‘d Chowycl c-j_&!ag;,p,_‘ Texza$

| 2. Property information (the property or tract for which this applicaTlm has been submitted.)
| 911 street address of property (if established) (Zoo 44k C¢. 3 B ance o TX 78Lobk
. Legal Description:

Lot: Block: Subdivision: | Sec: | Phase: _
| If not located in Subdivision: Survey:
Abstract: | Recorded (Vol/Page)

3. Type of Variance being requested

1./ Sign

2. ding setback
3. Administrative
4. Special Use

5. Other (please Explain)
All Applicants Complete the Following:

Ordinance Requirements of Regulation Variance Sought fram requirements
and section
being
appealed |

. 6\"1‘0()? eltc['\'m\;bdnuy&”e COan/ ‘ allew electvonic Wﬁ[ﬂ,(‘,@gy
)b, iv grohibited

. Hardship Findings (attach additional sheets if necessary):
Describe the actual situation of the subject property and any special or unique condition{s) found
thereon which may cause unusual and practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship if Applicant is made
to comply with strict enforcement of the ordinance:



' Describe how strict enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance that a;sought to be varied will

(A) deny the applicant the privileges or safety commonly enjoyed by neighboring or similarly situated

property in the City of Blanco with similarly timed development and (B) deprive the Applicant the

reasonable use of his/her land, and that failure to grant this variance would result in undue hardship

to the Applicant: B .
+h 7s would allow us fo d\ma.u the messase on The s/‘Jn e/edm..‘c..’/),

and remefely. TL will prevent wind disfut bauce of plastic leHers |

Describe how the granting of a variance will not be detrimental to public health, safety, and welfare,
‘ will not be injurious to other property, or will not prevent the enjoyment/use of adjacent property
| owners:

e vl use Statimary mességes ou[r -no Scnl(;7 mu_so.d;;) fo &
net 1o distract Arivers on FM-1623.

|
| met— _
| Describe how the hardship sought to be avoided is NOT the result of {A) the applicant’s own actions
| {self-imposed or self-created) and /or (economic or financial hardship)

The Ml:‘.{—(elka Sian we ket new i old s worn out, ‘The,[.,s{.e, leters
are dilficutt o change tnd thoy Sometimes et blowm anvay.

Describe how the variance will improve the functionality of the property:
' o - T
The nav Skin Wi (l have a newer, Cleamerapprarance , oudd K will help
Kwp our Commun ity ufw on churtl tve\dj auel Come. C«&Mmuﬂa‘h
events held ai Ogc Chuvtia -

Attach any requested building plans, site plans, plats, surveys, or any other pertinent documents
having any importance to this request behind this sheet and list documents and descriptions below:

wowNOUNRWDN R



Owner’s/ Applicant’s Certification:

| hereby certify and agree to the following:

1. | have carefully read the complete Application and know all statements herein and in the
attachments hereto are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

2. The Owner of the Subject Property, if different from the Applicant, has authorized the submittal
of this application.

3. No work in relation to the requested variance may start until such variance is approved by the
City Council of the City of Blanco.

4. Variance approval may be revoked if any false statements are made herein.

5. Asthe Owner of the above property or Duly Authorized Applicant, | hereby grant permission to
the City of Blanco, its employees, officers and duly appointed board and commission members
to enter the premises to make all necessary inspections and to take all other actions necessary
to reviex(’and act upon this Application.

.’)f - x/
Signature: _k;ﬁ;;’}_]/ ({4
LA . i
Print Name: [~/ 1 & f‘j_, C&rf_ B

n P
Date 5~ ﬁ_‘_z 5

Required Documents for Variance Submittal

1. Legal description and plat of subject site.

Two (2) copies of field note description typed and attached on a separate sheet (ﬁain
bond paper, not letterhead, or the subdivision name with lot and block number.

2. Map, clearly showing the site in relation to the adjacent streets and distance to the
nearest thoroughfare.

3. Names and addresses of legal property owners within 200 feet of the block or parcel
(this can be obtained at the Blanco County Appraisal District located at 615 Nugent
Ave, Johnson City, TX 78636. (830) 868-4013.)

4. A completed application.

5. A filing fee of $750.00 plus $7.85 per property owner within 200 feet.

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO CITY HALL 20 DAYS
PRIOR TO THE FIRST MONDAY OF THE MONTH. LATE SUBMITTALS
WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR THE FOLLOWING MONTHS’ PLANNING
AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DUE TO NOTICE
REQUIREMENTS.




HOW THE PROCESS WORKS

Once a complete application is submitted to City Hall it is reviewed by staff for
completeness. If all required documents are submitted a public notice is mailed to all
affected property owners within 200 feet of the parcel in question. A public hearing is
then scheduled for the regularly scheduled meeting of the City of Blanco’s Planning
and Zoning Commission with is held on the first Monday of every month.

The Planning and Zoning Commission will review the application, have a public
hearing and take comments from the applicant and affected property owners and
decide by vote to approve or disapprove the rezoning. This is a recommendation
and not final approval.

The Planning and Zoning recommendation is then sent to the City Council. The City
Council meetings are scheduled for the 2" Tuesday of every month. The City Council
will again have a public hearing and take comments from the applicant and affected
property owners and decide by vote to either approve or disapprove the request.

Once a decision has been rendered a letter will be sent to the application informing
them of the decision.

IT IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT YOU AS THE APPLICANT ATTEND
BOTH MEETINGS TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS THAT MAY ARISE.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission is:

at _p.m. at the Byars Building
located at 308 Pecan Street, Blanco TX.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council Meeting is:

at p.m. at the Byars Building
located at 308 Pecan Street, Blanco TX.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact City Hall (830)833-4525.



v 021407089

PIRST BAPTIST CHURCH of Blanoco, Texns

of the Countyof Blanco yState of Texas s!l that certaln

trict or parocei of land containing i sores, lying and being situated
~in Bleanoo County, Texas, & part of and out of the ll. Eggleston League
Survey No. » Within the linits of the Pity of Blanoo, Texas, = part
of and out of Traots 1 and 2, desoribed pfn a deed from Robert L.
Fuloher,Jr., and wit'e Angeline Fuloher to G. K. OGreecbon and wife Lorene
Groebon} said deed is dated January %, 1964, and is shown of reocord
in Volume 75, Pages 521=525, Deed Reoords of Blanoo County, Texsas.

. ¥he land hersby oconveyed 1es desdoribed by metes and bounds as
follova, toewits .

BUGINNING atv an iron pin st the Southeast corner of a 0,252 acre
traot désaoridbed in Vol, 71, Pages AU 9-151)

PHENCK 8 21 degrees 28' 00" W, 792,50 £t. with fende along West
slde of & 50 ft. wide public road to Rn iron pin in North Hight-of=way
line of FM 1623, whenoe an iron pin ot Bouthwest vorner of » 13.10
aore s0hool traot besars B 69 degreess 2VU' 3V K, Sy,12 £t}

THENCE N 69 degresa 2ut' 3y W, 219.36 ft. with the North Highte
of-way line of FM 1623 to an iron pint

* THENOE N 21 degrees 24! 00 E, 64Y.65 ft. to an iron pin in
fence 1line; .

THENCK 8 TU degrees 02! 3u" B, 16H,ub ft. Wwith fence line to
an iron pin in oonorete monumonb‘

YHENOE N 21 degress 27' 00" E. 152.00 ft. with tenoe 1ine to aun
iron pin st Southwest oorner of a 0.252 aore triot desoribed in Vol.
T4, Pages 149-151; '

. THENCE 8 61 degreses 29* 00" B, $2.00 rt. with the South i1ine of
the 0.252 aore traot to the pPleoe.of beginning.

Uontaining 14.000 sores, more or less, and having no spparent
sanaments, .

-

e wn% D et T ik



v 024 4 089

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH of Blanoo, Texas

of the County of Blanoo yState of Texsa all that certaln

trsdot or parocel of land oontaining lj aoree, lying and being situated
~4n Blanoo Oounty, Texas, a part of and out of the I. Eggleston Lesague
Survey No. 2, within the 1imits of the Oity of Blanoo, Texas, a part
of and out of Traots 1 and 2, desoribesd gn a deed from Hobert J,,
Fuloher,Jr., and wite Angeline Fulocher to G, K. Gresbon and Wife Lorene
Greebon; said deed is dated January 5, 1968, and is shown of record

in Volume 75, Peges 521-52b, Deed Reoords of Blanco Oounty, Bexas.

. ¥he land hersby oonveyed 1a dosoribed by metes and bounds ss

follows, toewit: -

BEGINNING at an iron Pin at the Bouthesst sorner of a 0,252 aors
traot desoribed in YVol, 71, Pagea 119~151}

LHENOK 8 21 degrees 20! 00" W, 792,50 ft, with fende along Went
side of a 50 ft. wide pudblio roed to an iron pin in North fight-of-way
line of FM 1623, whenoe an iron Pin at SBouthwest vorner of & 13.10
sore school traot bears B 69 degress 20' 3U" E, yu,12 £te}

THLNGE N 69 degrees 2u' 3y ¥y, 219,36 £t. with the North Highte
of-way 1line of FM 1623 to an iron pin&

* THENCE N 21 degrees 24! Q0! 1, 49.65 ft. to an iron pin in
fenos 1line}

THENCK 8 70 degrees 02! 3u" R, 168.U6 £t. with fence line to
&n iron pin in oonorete monumens
YHENOE N 21 degrses 27' Q0" y, 152.00 ft. with tence 1ine %o an
iron pin at Southweet corner of a 0.252 aore traot desoribed in Yol,
74, Pages 1l49-151; :
. 'IHENOL B8 6. degrees 29' oo g, 82,00 £t. with the South line of
the 0,252 aore traot to the plaeos.or beginning.

Containing U4.000 fores, more or less, and having no apparent
oasemoentn, '

. - B
E)(H\B\Tﬁ.’ ﬁﬁ‘%ﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁ“ﬁm’:
00T 121599

P
s, Tt =y, Unchano

T



Pﬁwered by = Ef— = EER
5(.,)) SignCommand® 984531-1f-s Vector Graphic P NN
signcommand.com Flat Surface Dimensions: 24.125" x 91.875" YEAT;E‘- ¢
With Bleed: 24.625" x 92.375" N St
* gy.C
8' +—12"
T Bl

fbcblanco

ST PATRICK'S
DAY

1200 4th Stree.

5l
{
|
Officlal Sign Company for |
SOUTHERN BAPTIST | |
CONVENTION .
[ ]
LNLY VYT T B AN ‘\_‘_;‘ - W"d ’Hd w“w V7 WL naie ,,\lwm“ #iALe l I
L —2'10" on Center—|
- 3 3"
S TekStar Color 10mm 64x224
] SteWB I't IgnS Cabinet Size: 5'x8" OPAQUE HEADER Signature
ONE SIGN. ONE COMPANY BLACK DRAFT R
. - Sk: B84531-1f-s Cust: 1305721
f 00-237-3828 slewartsigns.com 3/9/2023 CW/gWinch SOLD Date

Scate: 5/8"=1" Cabinet Color; Almond
Co“lmg Color: Black 5" Copy

\+ I w“ﬁi‘ﬁ?ﬁ? "S“'“ <)

Energy F@




M
h
T

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE

JebSlan Sondes

'y
Available Pixel Pitches
Physical pixel pitch 8mm 10mm 16mm 20mm
Module pixels (H) x {W) 40 x 40 32x32 20x 20 16x16.8x16
Full color LEDs per pixel 1SMD IR/1B/1G IR/1B/1G IR/1B/I1G
Monochrome LEDs per pixel n/a n/a 2 2
Minimum character height 22" 28" 4.4 5.5"
Maximum NIT rating Up to 7,400 nifs Up to 10,000 nits Up to 10,000 nits | Up to 10,000 nils

Full color 281 quadrillion colors* '

Monochrome red 6.5 million shades

Video formais AVI, MOV, MP4, MPG, WMV I '< C
Still image formats JPG, BMP, PNG, TIF, GIF

Refresh rate Upto 1,200 Hz - I.ISTEIJ

Frame rate Up to 60 frames-per-second

Confrol type On-board SignCommand media player i 1 I.) Ener
Storage capacity 32 gigabyte solid state drive Ve"f'ed
Communication options Cell Connect, Direct Connect, Wireless, USB

Dimming 100 levels - automatic, scheduled or manual

AFr circulation Continually running fans

Cabinet construction All aluminum with mitered, wire-welded comers

Service access Front serviceable - hinged cabinet lid

Product warranty 5-year LED parts warranty, lifetime sign face and structure parts waranty**
Tech support Unlimited from our in-house Stewart technical support team

Graphics capability Text, animation, images and pre-recorded video clips

Voltage 120VAC, 208VAC or 240VAC, size specific

Average LED life 100,000 hours

Cerlification UL Listed #E50724

Viewing angle 140° horizonial

Software SignCommand.com, our proprietary cloud-based LED software

Built-in graphics library Over 1,500 pieces optimized for use on LED displays

*A healthy human eye can interpret about 10 million colors.
** Refer to the sign quote for specific wanranty information for your product.

FCC Nofice

All components have been fested and found to comply with the limits for a Class A digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC Rules.
These fimits are designed 1o provide reasonable protection ngainst harmiul interference when the equipment is operated in a commercial
environment. This equipment generates, uses, and con radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with
the instruction manual, may cause harmful interference fo radio communications. The vser is cautioned that any changes or modifications
not expressly approved by the party responsible for FCC compliance could void the user's cuthority to operate the equipment.

(=] StewartSigns 1.800.237.3928 E

YEARS I
ONE SIGN, ONE COMPANY A 5
TelStarTechnical S5220601

~d
OF gxc®”




[ StewartSigns

ONE SIGN, ONE COMPANY

Brighiness Control for LED Signs Running SignCommand.com

All Stewart LED signs running the SignCommand.com cloud-based software are
‘capable of brightening and dimming the LED display with 100 levels of
brightness. Signs have three modes of operation for display brighitness control:

Automatic

An ambient light sensor attached to the sign controls the brightness of the LED
display. For bright conditions, the display brightness is increased; for dim or
nightlime conditions the display's brighitness is decreased. The factory seHings
are made for typical environmental conditions, but can be adjusted through a

support-provided configuration file.

Scheduled
A brightness schedule can be set by the user to follow a daily routine. Times and
their comresponding brighiness values of 1% to 100% are set and run daily.

Manual
The display brighiness can be set by the user to a stalic value that does not
change. The value is set from 1% to 100% of the sign’s brightness.

In addition to brightness setiings, the display can be furned on and off using a
separate play schedule. Video tutorials demonsirating the brighiness control
and play schedule are located here:

2201 Cantu Court  Suite 215 Sarasota, FL 34232

(800) 237-3928 www.stewarlisigns.com
BrighinessControl-55200801



Wlily  AhSBFSZ.96 N.E0.90.08 weTl't eewed [ wos yyie3 afboos)

® s

Vg

S
g i L

.--— -. r -‘ ¥ .
1
™ | wnipeislayiuey b
1

P <o

@& - 42nyD 1sndeg s
$ by eg 1sit4

2

g
/1

)




L




O

P TN

BAN ANTONID,YEXAS

A ARCHITECT

al

50 GRAVEL ROAD

l
|
|
!
l
DAVID G. MAKAR

2108 WANMIX OR.
TEL- $92+ ZA-807T

Toa. v - —

] i

3 o aavas ot e iAW

H

]
i

1

i

1

t

[t

]

i

[

1.
=t

)
N
) Q
1 4 -
)
. ; e .m 0
USSR S oMitrs RS S At Copunnslos A S
.m s g <J¢.L\x.,,.. R m m
. B g Al
N 3
£ ! =i [ H 13
. ., 25 1 i
- . oo Tommaess [ .
ol b H W1 Ena anma ron 3 _ e s
-“: A , ANy POk CEVAT D .
) e < .-
ni N
' H N ; | ol
i oo amse e S K
; RS ot AN, | . SR ool
i ! [
e |
...... ]
Nl amoctn ‘xﬁlv; RO Cibla

SITIZ PLAN




“818

0/

150

22447

1523

15948
300ft

A 4

e

1200 4th St, Blanco, TX, 78606 ¢ Q

Show search results for 120...

/\ﬂ‘

1823 -

7

b,

&
s URG521

111

,&11

1

11

JRG
‘ 955\1 szw 1&15(4j
5150" .



